

7896
29.11.08

(11)

GOVERNMENT OF ORISSA
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

No. Irr.III-(INV) 39/08

37756

///WR..Dated. 26-11-08

From,

Shri B. Mohapatra,
Under Secretary to Government

To,

The Chief Engineer, PP & F,
Orissa, Bhubaneswar.

Sub: Administrative Approval of Survey Investigation (S/I) Estimate for
Khairibandhan Barrage Project at Jashipur of Mayurbhanj District.

Sir,

I am directed to invite a reference to your letter No. CH(P)-SI-Esswt-63/08/6943/WE dt. 25.7.2008 on the above noted subject and to say that after careful consideration, Government in Department of Water Resources have been pleased to accord administrative approval of survey investigation (S/I) estimate to an amount of Rs.99,43,000/- (Rupees Ninety-nine lakh forty three thousand) only for conducting survey and investigation (S/I) work of Khairibandhan Barrage Project at Jashipur in the District of Mayurbhanj.

This has been concurred in by FA-cum-Additional Secretary, Department of Water Resources vide his U.O.R No. 883 FA dt. 6.11.2008.

The A.G., Orissa (A&E), Bhubaneswar/ Sr. D.A.G.(Works), Puri is being informed.

The original Survey Investigation Estimate is returned herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Under Secretary to Government.

Memo No.

37757

///WR..Dated. 26-11-08

Copy forwarded to A.G.(A&E), Orissa, Bhubaneswar/ Sr. D.A.G.(Works), Puri for information.

Memo No.

37758

///WR..Dated. 26-11-08

Copy forwarded to the E.I.C., Water Resources, Orissa/ The E.I.C.(P & D), Orissa, Bhubaneswar for information and necessary action at their end

Memo No.

37759

///WR..Dated. 26-11-08

Copy forwarded to the F.A. Cell/Budget Branch/Monitoring Branch/Major-I & II Branch/Medium Branch/ R & R Branch/Guard File (5 copies)

Under Secretary to Government.